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MEMO 
TO:        City Administrator, Gregg Mandsager 
FROM:  Chief Brett Talkington 
RE:         Dangerous Animal Ordinance         
DATE:   03-05-2012 
                                                                                                 
I researched 12 Iowa cities and how they define their dangerous animal ordinance for 
snakes. The following is how the 12 cities broke down their definition of dangerous 
animals: 
 

1. 33% Did NOT allow any venomous or constrictor snakes 
2. 25% Did not mention anything about constrictors, just venomous snakes 
3. 25% had length limits. Two with 6 Foot limit and the other 10 Foot limit. 
4. 17% allowed at least some type of pythons or boa constrictor. 

 
 
I would recommend there are no changes to the current city ordinance. This city 
ordinance has been in effect for well over 20 years. The city ordinance has been upheld 
in past years and has forced other citizen’s find other homes outside the city limits for 
their constrictor snakes.  The southern parts of the country, mainly Florida, are being 
overtaken by pythons and the situation is only getting worse. Pythons are being let go by 
owners when they get to big. They also escaped from pet shops when Hurricane Andrew 
hit Florida in 1992. I don’t want owners of pythons releasing them when they don’t want 
them anymore. I realize that the situation in Florida is dealing with Burmese pythons 
but these snakes are breeding at alarming rates.   
 
 
If there were an alternative to no changes I would suggest a length limit of an adult 
python of no longer than 6 foot. The issue is how you measure them if you think they are 
over 6 foot. I would also suggest if you allow these types of snakes that you make them 
register them with city hall so we have an idea of who has them in the community.  This 
would help the city track owners if there ever was a snake that ended up in the streets. 
The following would be an example an addition to the current city ordinance. 
 
  
Snakes that are venomous or constrictors, except for non-venomous 
python’s regius or ball pythons whose adult length is less than six (6') feet. 
 
















